2/5/c2
Desr John,

Please escuse the delsy in reponding to your l=tter of 1/18
snd the anclosed copy of your suit. & sppreeciste it and wish you the best of
luek. If end when you zet to trisl snd 1 csn help, pleese let me know. Gled
%o, 17 they file papers in response, 1'd appreciste copies so I can heve e
cemplete Tile Tor my future writing. 1'd siso appreciets copies of the onrres-
pondence referrsd to in the suit., If you went %o lmpose eny restrictions on
them and you feel you can let me have conies, plesse sttach a notes to them so
I cannot forget.

"het I ssy sbout the limousihe end the meesurements in THITTWASH I1I
mey interest you. FF 164-5.

Sorry I couldn't be in W.0, es I'd originelly plenned when you
were there, I was iuvolved in the Wasshirngton sction thot now seems to ta aborted.
Someday when we sre together sgain I'll tell you that story. If Bud hesn't
sent you copies of tuose pepers, 1t is just because he hasn't gotten eround

to it. I geve some to the office in K.0. ¥o send to you. There hss besn ectlon
gince, May yet be some more.Thet set did not include Marshsll memo! Not given court!

1 heve been piepering a rether lengihy enalysic of these new documents,
designec as an additbon to POST MORTEM, wshich you have resd, I wish I thought
chances of printing it wexe better. I huve found eome fascirna¥ing things in 1%,

Tor yourz snd your lawyers' information, I sew Bshmer on the nix
snd L-psys the moraing of the duy the story sppesred in the pspers, have seversl
times exhsusted my "sdministretive remsdies", Heve bad a one-sided correspon-
dence with Burke Marshell, wrote Hoover sbout the spectrographic snalysls 5/23/686,
had the iArchives plions the FBI ebout this the day Clark's order was in the vepers
(prebably 11/2/66), snd 'mow the FBI lied, for I showed that whet they referred
to as the spectro wesn't. The B3I hesn't responded. Ditto on correspondence with

Attorney Cenersl on it.

Sincerely,

Hsyrold Velsberg



